Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 12:10 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: Legal Ad for Januay 29, 2020

Attachments: 012820_021120_Pub Mtg Ad.doc

Legal Ad Dept.

Please place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Wednesday, January
29, 2020

ACCT #. 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020
1 affidavit

Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301
Viera, Fl. 32955

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the
public record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response
to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by phone or in writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Brevard County Public Meetings Notice
01/28/2020 —2/11/2020

Tuesday, January 28, 2020

6:15 P.M.

Brevard County Historical Commission, Catherine Schweinsberg Rood Central
Library, 308 Forrest Ave., cocoa, Contact 633-1794

Thursday, January 30, 2020

2:00 P.M.

MIRA Board of Directors, 2575 No. Courtenay Parkway, Merritt Island, F1. 27
Floor, Conf. Rm., Contact 454-6610

Wednesday, February 5, 2020

6:00 P.M.

D2 Dredge Committee, Kiwanis Island Park, 951 Kiwanis Island Park Rd., Merritt
Island F1. Room: Rood Community Bldg., Contact 633-2016

Thursday, February 6, 2020

5:00 P.M.

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning;
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1%t Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber,
Contact 633-2001

Tuesday, February 11, 2020

9:00 A.M. Library Advisory Board, South Mainland Public Library 7921 Ron Beatty Blvd.,
Micco, Fl. Contact 772-664-4066
5:00 P.M. Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control

District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 15 Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact 633-
2001

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at
this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing
and/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.




Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 12:38 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: Legal Ad for Monday 1/27/2020

Attachments: 012820_021120_Pub Mtg Ad.doc

Legal Ad Dept.

Please place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Monday, January 27,
2020

ACCT #: 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Monday, January 27, 2020
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
Library, 308 Forrest Ave,, cocoa, Contact 633-1794

Thursday, January 30, 2020

2:00 P.M.

MIRA Board of Directors, 2575 No. Courtenay Parkway, Merritt Island, F1, 2™
Floor, Conf, Rm., Contact 454-6610

Wednesday, February 5, 2020

6:00 P.M,

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
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber,
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

Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1** Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact 633-
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




